Leaving The Country After Divorce Chapter 631-634

Chapter 631

Roxanne stood outside the kindergarten for some time before she could recover from her trance. Putting away the tickets. she got into her car and headed back to the research institute.

Just as she arrived at the office, Jack gave her a call. "The date has been decided; it's tonight. Is that fine with you?"

Hearing those words, Roxanne, whose mind was still in a mess, was slightly taken aback. It took her some time before she recalled what Jack had said when he had come over yesterday.

We're probably going to meet those doctors we're collaborating with tonight. On the other end, after not getting an answer from her, Jack urged, "Ms. Jarvis? Is anything the matter? Is that not an appropriate timing?"

Only then did Roxanne snap out of her thoughts. "It's nothing. I'm free. I'll arrive on time tonight."

Though Jack found her reaction a little strange, he did not probe further since they were holding the conversation over the phone. He merely left her some reminders before concluding the call.

Because of the incident that morning, Roxanne seemed to be absent-minded for the rest of the day.

Later that afternoon, Roxanne ended work about thirty minutes earlier since she had the banquet to attend that night. Out of respect for the doctors, she wanted to return home to freshen herself up.

Just as she was ready to leave her house since it was about time, she received a call from Larry.

"Where are you?" Larry's voice sounded. the second the call connected.

Roxanne was baffled. "At home. What is it?"

Larry chuckled. "I'll go and pick you up."

Comprehension dawned on Roxanne after she heard his words. Larry is probably also one of the doctors we'll be working with this time.

Recognizing that possibility, she pulled a smile and turned him down. "No need. I'll head over myself. See you at the banquet later."

"Are you sure? I heard from Mr. Damaris that you hurt your foot."

Jack had casually mentioned it to him while they were discussing collaboration matters two days ago. Larry had intended to visit Roxanne, but he had not been able to make time for it.

Learning that she would be attending the banquet that night as well. Larry thus proposed to pick her up, as he was afraid. it would be inconvenient for her to move around with her injury. "I've recovered. You don't have to worry, Larry"

Hearing her response, Larry did not insist any further and agreed to it.

By the time the call ended, it was almost time. Roxanne headed downstairs and drove toward the banquet venue. Larry and Jack were chatting away at the entrance of the venue after their arrival.

When they saw Roxanne's appearance, they immediately halted their conversation and approached her with at warm smile.

"Hello, Larry. Hello, Mr. Damaris," greeted Roxanne with a smile. Jack nodded gently as a form of acknowledgement.

On the other hand, Larry began a brief chat with her possibly because he had not met her for some time. "I heard you hurt your foot. I wanted to visit you, but I couldn't find the time to do so."

Unbothered by that, Roxanne smiled as she replied, "It's only a small injury. Besides, I've recovered now. I'll feel bad if my injury impedes your work."

The two looked at each other and smiled. Standing at one side, Jack called out to them after seeing guests arriving one after the other. "Let's head inside first.

Everyone's almost here."

The two agreed and followed Jack into the banquet hall. As soon as the three stepped inside, everyone in the hall instantly directed their gazes toward them.

There were two reasons for the crowd's behavior-one was that Jack was the official host, and two was the stark contrast between Roxanne and Larry's

age as compared to the rest of the attendees.

As much as they had outstanding visuals and demeanor, what truly mattered in the traditional medical community was usually one's experience and qualifications. In any case, their attendance at the banquet was just simply jarring and odd.

Chapter 632

Not many doctors were here at the event this time, but there were still slightly above a dozen. With one glance, Roxanne could recognize a few of them who had also attended the previous medical consultation with her.

She hadn't met the others yet, but given that the Damaris family acknowledged them enough to work with them, they were certainly not to be trifled with.

Thus, Roxanne smiled at the group politely to express her goodwill. "Who are these two, Mr. Damaris?"

someone suddenly asked, standing up..

"Will they also be working with us this time?"

There was a hint of doubt in that person's voice. Although Roxanne had long grown accustomed to such skepticism, she still couldn't help but tense up immediately upon hearing that.

They were now on Jack's turf, and she was worried about her credentials causing him unnecessary trouble. What if people lose their trust in the Damaris family because of us?

At the thought of this, the woman's expression became increasingly meek.

Yet, Jack turned to the person posing the question and said, "This is Dr. Jarvis, and this is Dr. Morrison. They'll be working with us too, so I hope you can all get along with each other."

Hearing that, the crowd gasped and stared at both Roxanne and Larry dubiously, especially with regard to the woman. Noticing those looks of uncertainty, Jack turned to Roxanne and Larry, using his eyes to ask if he needed to explain on their behalf.

The two merely smiled and shook their heads.

Given that the other doctors were more senior, it was only normal for them to question those who were less experienced or well-known. A few words certainly weren't going to change their opinions.

With that, Jack simply explained to the two, "These are the doctors who were involved in the last medical consultation with the Damaris family. Some of them took part in consultations in other regions, so you may not have met them yet."

Roxanne and Larry nodded.

"Well, now that everyone's here, let's all have a seat and begin our discussion," Jack announced, turning to the other doctors.

The group readily agreed. Despite his young age, Jack sat at the head of the table, whereas the other doctors were to be seated next to him in the order of their qualifications.

Roxanne and Larry walked to the seats across from Jack.

"Dr. Jarvis and Dr. Morrison, you guys sit over here," Jack suddenly called out to them when they were just about to take their seats.

The crowd was instantly taken aback. Roxanne was about to turn Jack down, only to see the doctor next to him having already given up his own seat for her.

Upon taking a closer look, she realized it was Daniel Hopp, a doctor who had taken part in the previous medical consultation with her and Larry.

Perhaps the other doctors weren't aware, but Daniel now knew how well-versed the two were in the field of medicine, and so he accepted that they were indeed worthy of sitting next to Jack.

The remaining group members were visibly perplexed, but seeing a doctor of such a high caliber as Daniel give up his seat, they could only make room for the two young practitioners..

Roxanne and Larry exchanged glances. Realizing that they would only look ungrateful by rejecting Jack's offer, they walked toward him and sat to his left and right respectively under everyone's gazes.

"I've looked into the acupuncture treatment you performed during the previous consultation, but there are some things about it that I still don't understand. Would you be so kind as to spare me some time to talk about it after this banquet?"

Daniel spoke softly, but everyone at the table could hear him.

They were struck with awe when they heard him ask Roxanne for guidance.

Chapter 633

Not many doctors were here at the event this time, but there were still slightly above a dozen. With one glance, Roxanne could recognize a few of them who had also attended the previous medical consultation with her.

She hadn't met the others yet, but given that the Damaris family acknowledged them enough to work with them, they were certainly not to be trifled with.

Thus, Roxanne smiled at the group politely to express her goodwill. "Who are these two, Mr. Damaris?"

someone suddenly asked, standing up..

"Will they also be working with us this time?"

There was a hint of doubt in that person's voice. Although Roxanne had long grown accustomed to such skepticism, she still couldn't help but tense up immediately upon hearing that.

They were now on Jack's turf, and she was worried about her credentials causing him unnecessary trouble. What if people lose their trust in the Damaris family because of us?

At the thought of this, the woman's expression became increasingly meek.

Yet, Jack turned to the person posing the question and said, "This is Dr. Jarvis, and this is Dr. Morrison. They'll be working with us too, so I hope you can all get along with each other."

Hearing that, the crowd gasped and stared at both Roxanne and Larry dubiously, especially with regard to the woman. Noticing those looks of uncertainty, Jack turned to Roxanne and Larry, using his eyes to ask if he needed to explain on their behalf.

The two merely smiled and shook their heads.

Given that the other doctors were more senior, it was only normal for them to question those who were less experienced or well-known. A few words certainly weren't going to change their opinions.

With that, Jack simply explained to the two, "These are the doctors who were involved in the last medical consultation with the Damaris family. Some of them took part in consultations in other regions, so you may not have met them yet."

Roxanne and Larry nodded.

"Well, now that everyone's here, let's all have a seat and begin our discussion," Jack announced, turning to the other doctors.

The group readily agreed. Despite his young age, Jack sat at the head of the table, whereas the other doctors were to be seated next to him in the order of their qualifications.

Roxanne and Larry walked to the seats across from Jack.

"Dr. Jarvis and Dr. Morrison, you guys sit over here," Jack suddenly called out to them when they were just about to take their seats.

The crowd was instantly taken aback. Roxanne was about to turn Jack down, only to see the doctor next to him having already given up his own seat for her.

Upon taking a closer look, she realized it was Daniel Hopp, a doctor who had taken part in the previous medical consultation with her and Larry.

Perhaps the other doctors weren't aware, but Daniel now knew how well-versed the two were in the field of medicine, and so he accepted that they were indeed worthy of sitting next to Jack.

The remaining group members were visibly perplexed, but seeing a doctor of such a high caliber as Daniel give up his seat, they could only make room for the two young practitioners..

Roxanne and Larry exchanged glances. Realizing that they would only look ungrateful by rejecting Jack's offer, they walked toward him and sat to his left and right respectively under everyone's gazes.

"I've looked into the acupuncture treatment you performed during the previous consultation, but there are some things about it that I still don't understand. Would you be so kind as to spare me some time to talk about it after this banquet?"

Daniel spoke softly, but everyone at the table could hear him.

They were struck with awe when they heard him ask Roxanne for guidance.

Chapter 634

The atmosphere of the banquet reached an all-time high thanks to Jack's speech, and all the attention was now on him.

Even those who hadn't joined him and the other doctors previously had long heard rumors about how exceptional he was in both wisdom and elegance.

There were some among the crowd who were initially unconvinced given how much younger Jack was compared to them, but they had still chosen to show up since he was a member of the Damaris family.

Yet, they now finally began to let go of their preconceived judgments after hearing what he had to say. They also felt increasingly assured about the two young doctors sitting next to him.

He doesn't look like the kind who'll let them sit next to him just because he's close to them. "On another note, I apologize for my oversight. Allow me to re-introduce these two seated next to me."

Jack's voice rang out again in the midst of the audience's puzzlement.

Everyone's gazes then fell on Roxanne and Larry once more.

The two of them eyed Jack instead, unsure of what he was about to say. The latter flashed them a smile before turning to the audience.

"All of you seated here are basically taking part in the project initiated by my family's research institute. This lady next to me is Roxanne Jarvis. Dr. Jarvis is an exemplary student of Professor Harvey Lambert. She came back to Chanaea under his advice to manage VR Research Institute, and she'll also be one of the few working with the Damaris family this time around."

Then, Jack began to introduce Larry.

"I'm sure you've all heard of Dr. Larry Morrison. Not only is he the heir of the Morrison family, but he's also made great accomplishments in the field of medicine. and is known for this internationally. With his participation, we'll be receiving financial support from the Morrison family too."

As soon as Jack's words fell, all the doubt in the crowd's eyes vanished and was now. replaced with astonishment and veneration. While not many people had heard of Roxanne, Harvey was considered at legend.

The fact that he had asked this student of his to manage a research institute on her own showed how highly he regarded her. That was also a testament to her abilities.

As for Larry, most members of the audience had heard of him but had never had the chance to see him in person.

No one had expected two youngsters who looked like they came from distinguished backgrounds to possess such capabilities.

It's no wonder even Dr. Hopp asked for her advice!

Yet, Roxanne and Larry had no intention of showing off, and they remained humble in the face of all these elders.

When Jack was done introducing them. the two stood up and addressed the crowd, "I hope we can all get along, and please feel free to correct us if we make any mistakes."

The other doctors sighed in amazement at their modesty.

"I had the privilege of working with them during the previous consultation, and I dare say that the future of medicine in Chanaea sure looks promising with people like them around!"

As the person who had spent the longest time with Roxanne and Larry, Daniel couldn't help but rise and speak up for them in admiration.

The crowd nodded in agreement.

"Dr. Jarvis, Dr. Morrison, please excuse my rudeness from before. I hope you won't take it to heart," someone apologized. The two youngsters beamed. "Not at all! We're young, so it's only natural that you have your doubts."